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Addendum #3
RFP # 24-05-01
7-8-2024

Q & A


What was the annual spending on this project last year? If this is a new contract, what is the annual budget?
This information will be shared with the awarded vendor or vendors.

How many vendors would be awarded?
Ideally, we would contract with a single vendor but we are open to hearing proposals from proven solutions with proven integration capabilities.   

Will you extend the proposal submission deadline?

We have already extended the date to July 29th at 12pm Eastern Time.

Would Shawnee be open to a proposal for a Finance and Student Information System with a partner solution (ADP) for HR?

We are open to learning more about this partnership but our first priority is to examine a platform that can deliver HR, Finance and SIS in a single tenant with a secondary model where the HR/Finance is a single vendor with a separate Student platform.   

In Section 6.7 References, the RFP states, "The vendor should provide details of at least five (3) customers for reference including at least one reference that is in production with features being proposed." Can you please confirm if you require three (3) or five (5) customers for reference?  

5 references.

On page 32 of the RFP, it states to please provide five (3) references. Please clarify if you would like 3 or 5 references.

We would like a minimum of 5 references of projects with similar size, scope and complexity.

Regarding CRM, how many full users (able to configure the system, update settings/workflows, write reports, use live chat, own cases) do you anticipate will access the solution? The functional area for this would be advising and retention.


3-4.

Regarding CRM, how many light users (create and update contacts, run/ view pre-written reports, manage communication and events) do you anticipate will access the solution? The functional area for this would be advising and retention.

20.

Are you interested in implementing a live chat feature between staff and students? If so, how many live chat users from your staff do you anticipate will access the solution?

Yes.   We are interested in learning more about live chat or any chat features and functionality.   For purposes of budgeting, please assume 3200 students and 20 staff who service the students.  

Are you interested in non-live chatbot? This chatbot performs multiple tasks, saving staff time and going well beyond simple questions and answers. This assistant answers questions and can route the conversation to a live person if needed and create follow-up help tickets.

Yes.   We are interested in learning more about chatbot capabilities including use cases for our staff to consider.

Regarding Finance/HR/Payroll, how many full access users (able to configure the system, update settings/workflows, perform accounting and finance back office tasks (AP, AR, GL, process transactions, generate financials), write reports, approve and manage budgets, and other higher level functions) do you anticipate will access the solution?

16.

Regarding Finance/HR/Payroll, how many limited access users (only able to view pay stubs/W-2s, view and select benefits, update personal information (address, demographic info), submit and approve timecards and expense reports, submit budget and purchasing requests) do you anticipate will access the solution? This number should cover all employees not using a full-use license per question 6.

1050.

Can you provide the totals for each of the following?
	a.	Number of Full-Time Faculty
	b.	Number of Departmental Administrators/Managers
	c.	Number of W2’s (Annual)

a.	Number of Full-Time Faculty  118
b.	Number of Departmental Administrators/Managers  45-50
c.	Number of W2’s (Annual)  1200



It appears as though Shawnee State University offers 2 year, bachelor, masters, doctorate and certificate programs. Do you have any programs which will require a shopping cart experience where students register for and purchase courses in a 1-stop experience?

We are interested in learning more about your platform's capabilities delivering both 2- and 4-year degrees as well as certificate programs in a single platform.   Additionally, if you have any partnerships with "non credit" vendors we would like information on the partners and your integration capabilities.   

How does the University currently manage Faculty Workload and Contracts? Are you interested in a more automated process built within the SIS/ERP solution?

These processes are largely manual in nature and a variety of tools are used to track this data including Excel Spreadsheets.   We are interested in learning how faculty are managed including recruiting, tracking licenses/certifications and handling contracts and workload related data.

How does the University deliver Advising? Is it handled by Faculty or Professional Advisors? How many advisors would update the system with data related to student interactions?

Both, 15-20.

Does Shawnee State have adjunct Faculty and if so, how many?

Yes.   We currently have 150.

Does Shawnee State have Student workers (Work-study or non-work-study) and if so, how many?

Yes.   We utilize student workers.   We currently have 300.

How many Non-Credit program students does Shawnee State have?

We would average approximately 2000 per year

In question 6.7 on page 32 you state: “The vendor should provide details of at least five (3) customers for reference”. Are you looking for three or five references?

We would like a minimum of 5 references of projects with similar size, scope and complexity.

In the Vendor Workbook, under 1- General tab, question #2, you request vendors provide minimum of three (5) references.  Please provide clarification.

We would like a minimum of 5 references of projects with similar size, scope and complexity.

In the Vendor Workbook, under 10- HR & Payroll tab, you have questions related to Retirees.  How many Retirees would Shawnee State be granting access to the system?


We are interested in learning how your platform handles retirees and any costs associated with this cohort. At this time retirees do not have access to the system.

List of integrations – is there a list of likely integrations besides the list of applications from page 7 of the RFP? (i.e.: banking, benefit providers, and other 3rd party systems)

Page 7 provided our initial set of likely integrations.   We expect to work with the awarded vendor to create a comprehensive list.   We believe this list is accurate but it's possible there could be more or less when we agree on the scope of the services statement of work.

On page 41, you ask about integration capabilities with Blackboard, Canvas, Moodle and Brightspace.  Is Shawnee State using all of these systems as I only saw Blackboard on your system list?

We were referencing experience integrating to leading LMS applications.   We currently only utilize Blackboard but we wanted to ensure there were no limitations in the event our leadership desired a switch in the future.

You also list Slate as your Admissions system, are you looking to replace that or just integrate the future SIS to that application?

We are interested in integrating to the Slate CRM application.   Please provided evidence your SIS platform has proven capabilities integrating to Slate.

Will you be accepting an SIS-only proposal?

3.3.1 Part Proposals

Shawnee will accept proposals for part of the scope of work. There are limits to acceptable models that vendors must take into consideration. These include:
·Vendor Provides HR and Finance Solution but not Student Information System
· Vendor Provides HR, Finance and Student Information System

Shawnee is not interested in separating the HR and Finance applications at this time. Vendors with platforms that include all three components are encouraged to provide pricing on the HR and Finance component and a separate proposal for HR, Finance and SIS. Please include incentives to purchase all of the applications and clearly identify the benefits of having a fully integrated platform. Vendors intending to submit bids on only part of the desired solution should explain how they will integrate to the other components.
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